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RESPONSIBLE CARE-

DNL/138/BSE/991 t2024
June 7, 2024

Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Datal Street,
MUMBAT - 400 001

Dear Sir,

Scrip Code: 506401

Sub: Information on loss of Shares Certificates

Re: Regutation 39(3) SEBI (Listing Obtigations and Disctosure Requirements) Regutations,2015

With reference to the captioned matter, we have been informed by our Registrar and Transfer
Agent ('RTA') M/s. Link Intime lndia Private Limited that it has received intimation about loss of
share certificates and request for issue of dupticate share certificates from following sharehotders:

Sr
No.

Name of Registered
Share Hotder

Folio No Certificate
Nos.

Number of
Shares

Remark

1. Abha Ajmera 4001 104 2040 5 loss of share
certificates
and lssue of
dupticate share
certificate request

72 5

2. Abhinandan Kumar
Ajmera

4001 103 2039 5

71 5

4001 105 2041 s00

73 500

A copy of the intimation received from the RTA is enctosed herewith as Annexure-A.

You are requested kindty to take the same on your record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfutty
For DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED

ARVIND BAJPAI
Company Secretary

Enct: as above
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u

ANtt exuati -*'
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

instamisreports@ | in ki ntime.co.i n

07 June 2024 04:01

Himani Modi; Saket Y Pathak; Chirag K Shukla; Arvind Bajpai

alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

tD2767.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the lnvestor.

Client Na Deenak Nitrite Limited

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report"

me: e Lrm
Stop

Transfer
Date

Folio No Name Certificate
No.

Distinctive No. No. of
Shares

Reason

06 Jun

2024
A001104 ABHA

AJMERA

2040 103154841 -

103154845
5 Lost By

Holder

06 Jun

2024
A001104 ABHA

AJMERA

72 50885746
50885750

5 Lost By

Holder



Saket Y Pathak
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

i nsta misreports@ | inki ntime.co.in
07 June 2024 04:01

Himani Modi; Saket Y Pathak; Chirag K Shukla;Arvind Bajpai

alpesh.gandhi@ linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

lD2766.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 20L5, we

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the lnvestor.

Client Name : D k Nitrite Limited

Regards

Link lntime lndia Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.

ten I ml
Stop

Transfer
Date

Folio No Name Certificate
No.

Distinctive
No.

No. of
Shares

Reason

06 Jun

2024
A001103 ABHINANDAN

KUMAR AJMERA

2039 103154836 -

103154840
5 Lost By

Holder

06 Jun

2024
A001103 ABHINANDAN

KUMAR AJMERA

7T 50885741 -

s0885745
5 Lost By

Holder
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

i nsta misreports@ | inkintime.co.in
07 June 2024 04:01

Himani Modi; Saket Y Pathak; Chirag K Shukla; Arvind Bajpai

alpesh.gandhi@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

lD2768.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

As perthe Regulation 39(3)of SEBI (Listingobligationsand disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Regards

Link lntime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.

Client Name : Nitrite Limited
Stop

Transfer
Date

Folio No Name Certificate
No.

Distinctive
No.

No. of
Shares

Reason

06 Jun

2024
A001105 ABHINANDAN

KUMAR AJMERA

204L 103154846 -

1031s5345
500 Lost By

Holder

06 Jun

2024
A001105 ABHINANDAN

KUMAR AJMERA

73 50885751_ -

50886250
500 Lost By

Holder
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